COVID-19 Update: June 1, 2020

Final Meal Pick-Up & Delivery, Monday, June 1 - TODAY!

Our Final week of meals will be available for pick-up in front of the high school or delivered, if requested, Monday, June 1, between 10 AM and Noon.

Final District-Wide Technology Return, Monday, June 1, 8:00-6:00 - TODAY!

All borrowed devices, power cords, and mice must be returned! Please drive to the rear entrance at the elementary, follow the signs, and stay in your car.

Final Assignment Drop-Off, Monday, June 1, 8:00-6:00, at each building - TODAY!

Please make sure to return all assignments, library books, and textbooks at this time.

5-12 Band & Choir Equipment Return, June 1, 12:00-6:00, at high school entrance - TODAY!

ALL school equipment (instruments, folders, music, etc.) must be returned on June 1, 12 PM - 6 PM, at the high school entrance. Please email Ms. Swineford if you have any questions (mapl rswineford@tccsa.net).

Important Immunization Information for the 2020-2021 School Year

All students entering <u>7th grade</u> must receive Tdap and Meningitis Vaccine. All students entering <u>12th grade</u> must get 2nd Meningitis Vaccine. If you have any questions, email Michelle Trukovich (mapl_mtrukovich@tccsa.net).

Mapleton Local Schools 2020-2021 Parent Survey

Your input is extremely beneficial to us as we continue planning for next school year. Please take a few minutes to complete the Mapleton Local Schools 2020-2021 Parent Survey.

Class of 2020 Graduation Update (as of May 22, 2020)

The 58th Annual Mapleton High School Commencement Ceremony will take place June 7, 2020 at 2:00 PM at John E. Camp Stadium. The ceremony planned is an in-person, traditional commencement. While continuing to follow guidelines, this event will require social distancing, health department protocols, and limited attendance. A secondary ceremony is planned in the event that in-person graduation is prohibited. Rain alternatives are June 7 at 4:00 PM, 6:00 PM, June 8 at 6:30 PM, and each day concurrent at 6:30 PM until complete. An alternative ceremony can be offered for graduates and family members if the in-person commencement is not preferred. Seniors, please check your iMountie and Career Center emails often for updates, directions, surveys, and information concerning graduation.

Times Gazette - Senior Spotlight!

Seniors can upload photos and bios to be showcased on The Times Gazette website. All submissions must be uploaded by June 30, 2020.

COVID-19 Update: June 2, 2020

Class of 2020 Graduation Update (as of June 1, 2020)

The 58th Annual Mapleton High School Commencement Ceremony will take place June 7, 2020 at 2:00 PM at John E. Camp Stadium. The ceremony planned is an in-person, traditional commencement. While continuing to follow guidelines, this event will require social distancing, health department protocols, and limited attendance. Rain alternatives are June 7 at 4:00 PM, 6:00 PM, June 8 at 6:30 PM, and each day concurrent at 6:30 PM until complete. An alternative ceremony can be offered for graduates and family members if the in-person commencement is not preferred. Seniors, please read and prepare for the traditional in-person ceremony and email Mr. Kline if you have any questions. (mapl_ckline@tccsa.net)

Mapleton Local Schools 2020-2021 Parent Survey

Your input is extremely beneficial to us as we continue planning for next school year. Please take a few minutes to complete the <u>Mapleton Local Schools 2020-2021 Parent Survey</u>.

2020-2021 Open Enrollment

Open Enrollment Applications are available for any student residing outside of the Mapleton District who wish to attend Mapleton for the 2020-2021 school year. Past Open Enrollment students need to fill out an application every year to continue attending. Please visit the Open Enrollment page on the website for the application and further instructions.

Immunization Information for the 2020-2021 School Year

All students entering 7th grade must receive Tdap and Meningitis Vaccine. All students entering 12th grade must get 2nd Meningitis Vaccine. If you have any questions, email Michelle Trukovich (mapl mtrukovich@tccsa.net).



Ohio Department of Education
Department of Job and Family Services

Important Information about Your Child's School Meals

If you have a child in kindergarten through twelfth grade in your household who was receiving free or reduced-price meals while in school, your child is eligible for the Pandemic Electronic Benefit Transfer (P-EBT) program to receive Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) benefits as a result of the school closure.

What are the benefits the child will receive?

The amount of benefits is \$5.70 per child for each school day the child was eligible for free or reduced-price meals between March 17, 2020 through May 29, 2020.

Do I have to accept the card and use it?

- » No, your participation in the program is voluntary.
- » If you choose not to participate, please dispose of your card by cutting through the magnetic stripe on the card and discard the card in a secure manner.
- » If you do not want the card, you will not be able to redeem the food benefits, nor can you transfer the card to someone else.

How can I use these benefits?

These benefits can be used to buy food items at grocery stores/retailers that accept the Ohio Direction Card (also referred to as an EBT card).

If the child is a current SNAP recipient:

- » By the end of May, the P-EBT benefits may be added to the account on which the child is active.
- » If the child was unable to be matched to his or her active SNAP account, you will be sent a P-EBT card in the child's name.

If the child is not a current SNAP recipient:

» By mid-June you should receive a preloaded P-EBT card in the mail. The card will be in the child's name, not the parent or guardian's name. Instructions on how to activate the card will be included.

If you have any questions, please contact 1-866-244-0071.

COVID-19 Update: June 3, 2020

Class of 2020 Graduation

The 58th Annual Mapleton High School Commencement Ceremony will take place June 7, 2020 at 2:00 PM at John E. Camp Stadium. The ceremony planned is an in-person, traditional commencement. While continuing to follow guidelines, this event will require social distancing, health department protocols, and limited attendance. Rain alternatives are June 7 at 4:00 PM, 6:00 PM, June 8 at 6:30 PM, and each day concurrent at 6:30 PM until complete. An alternative ceremony can be offered for graduates and family members if the in-person commencement is not preferred. Seniors, please read and prepare for the traditional in-person ceremony and email Mr. Kline if you have any questions. (mapl_ckline@tccsa.net)

*The Commencement Ceremony will be available to watch live stream beginning at 1:55 PM. CLICK HERE to be taken to YouTube to watch. (https://youtu.be/LpgaQzuAx Q)

Pandemic Electronic Benefit Transfer (P-EBT)

Any K-12 Mapleton student who currently qualifies for Free & Reduced Meals may be eligible for the Pandemic Electronic Benefit Transfer (P-EBT) program, administered by the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services. This program would provide additional monetary assistance as a result of the ordered school closure. Please check out Ohio's P-EBT Flyer for further information.

Mapleton Local Schools 2020-2021 Parent Survey

Your input is extremely beneficial to us as we continue planning for next school year. Please take a few minutes to complete the <u>Mapleton Local Schools 2020-2021 Parent Survey</u>.

2020-2021 Open Enrollment

Open Enrollment Applications are available for any student residing outside of the Mapleton District who wish to attend Mapleton for the 2020-2021 school year. Past Open Enrollment students need to fill out an application every year to continue attending. Please visit the Open Enrollment page on the website for the application and further instructions.

Immunization Information for the 2020-2021 School Year

All students entering 7th grade must receive Tdap and Meningitis Vaccine. All students entering 12th grade must get 2nd Meningitis Vaccine. If you have any questions, email Michelle Trukovich (mapl_mtrukovich@tccsa.net).

Have a Safe & Happy Summer!

